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Mr. Shawn M. Garvin
Regional Administrator (3RAOO)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region Ill
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia PA 19103-2023

Dear Mr. Garvin:

Pursuant to section 181 (a)(5) of the Clean Air Act this is a request for a 1-year attainment date extension to July 20, 2016 for (the District, Maryland, Virginia) portion of the Washington, DC-MD-VA ozone nonattainment area, which is classified as marginal for the 2008 8-hour ozone national ambient air quality standard (NAAQS). By this letter, I am certifying that:

1) The (Washington, DC, State of Maryland, Commonwealth of Virginia) has complied with all requirements and commitments pertaining to the area in the applicable ozone implementation plan; and

2) The Washington, DC-MD-VA 2008 ozone NAAQS nonattainment area’s fourth-highest daily maximum 8-hour average monitored value during the 2014 ozone season is 0.075 ppm or less. Attached is the letter certifying that our ozone data in the Air Quality System is complete, quality-assured ambient air quality monitoring data for the attainment year 2014 ozone season.

(Washington, DC, Maryland, Virginia) would appreciate your taking action on this request as soon as possible. If you would like to discuss this further please call me at ***-***-****.

Sincerely,

Secretary
Department name

Attachment
